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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 6:01:09 AM . -
Yo: Doug Band - [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: '

Let me talk to her about karlheinz to make sure she has no strong feelings.
1l have my guys connect with dow guy when they go to walk thru

----- Original Message -----
From' Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 27 05:34:48 2009
Subject: RE: '

its andrew liveris, ceo of dow 2 2
maybe you guys call his ofc and set it up?

what do i tell karlheinz? ' : ‘ o

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2009 11:20 PM

To: Doug Band an

Subject: Re: | ‘ T

Europe in jan/feb will be tough

Big antarctica trip planned for late jan/early feb.

Yes for sure on your guy '

Its his event so I'm sure he will greet but wil! be sire she sees him.

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jul 26 19:18:06 2009
Subject:

Kartheinz called me .
He's giving his media prize to merkel who if you recall gave the honor speech for hrc when he gave it to her
She/he want hrc to give honor speech when he gives it to her in jan/feb

Also, head of china/us business council is andrew liveris, ceo of dow

" He Is at the dinner tues night. Need show him love. He's playing golf with me/wjc on friday
Can you all pull him to say hello to her backstage or greet and have her mention both me and wjc
P k
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